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July 16, 2010

Ms. Florene Davidson

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14499: Application of Cimarex Energy Company of
Colorado for Designation of a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit
and for Compulsory Pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico,

Dear Ms. Davidson:

Please continue the hearing for the above-captioned Application of Cimarex
Energy Company until the September 2, 2010 hearing date.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
J. Scott Hall
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